
RE: Call with PHAC on vaccines today 

"Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)" <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>

"Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>, "Lucas, Stephen
(HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

"Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)" <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>

Tue, 07 Jul 2020 17:42:27 +0000

Doc has been circulated. Thanks!

Original Message
From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-07 1:35 PM
To: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>
Cc: Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)
<bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Call with PHAC on vaccines today

Thanks - in the spirit of shortening, we did combine into one doc if you prefer, that includes current state of play
and the more granular details as annexes instead.

Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492

To:

Cc:

Date:

Original Message
From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.hicas(®canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-07 1:34 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Cc: Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)
<bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Call with PHAC on vaccines today

Ok we will use both documents.

Lissa, Bhavik - pls circ for the 3:30 vaccines meeting today.

Steve

Stephen Lucas, PhD
Deputy Minister
Health Canada 

> On Jul 7, 2020, at 1:22 PM, Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca> wrote:

> Hello - we were thinking of using the document from last night to guide the discussion, but ISED and PHAC
prepared the attached detailed document (with HC input) to support the DM discussion this evening that would
be extremely helpful.
> PW to follow.
> Thanks,
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>K

> Kaili Levesque
>613.818.0492

> Original Message
> From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>
> Sent: 2020-07-07 1:12 PM
> To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
> Cc: Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik
> (HC/SC) <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>
> Subject: Call with PHAC on vaccines today

> Hi - do you have a document that you’d suggest we use for our discussion with PHAC on getting organized
internally on vaccines? This is to make sure that we have full awareness of all of the moving parts plus process
for briefing the minister. We can talk about your more substantive briefing that you’re pulling together today
(when will you have a draft?), the minister’s call with the VTF tomorrow and the briefing with her on Thursday.

> We could use your document from last night as a discussion guide this pm unless you have something else.

> Steve

> Stephen Lucas, PhD
> Deputy Minister
> Health Canada
> <Update for the Minister - Vaccines July 6 2020.docx> <DRAFT Domestic
> and International COVID-19 Vaccine Candidates for DM Committee July
> 7.docx>
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